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Re: Withdrawal of Onchannel Communications, Corp. (TK-166) IXC Authority

Dear Ms. Cole,
Onchannel Communications, Corp. is a Florida corporation with

Telecommunications operations in Florida. We have decided to suspend our

telecommunications services and have decided to withdraw our Fiorida IXC authority

effective December 31, 2008.

We will file our Company Reguiatory Assessment Fee (RAF) Retum
for FY 2008 but will not file any further RAFs.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by retumning, file-stamped, the extra copy
of this covor letier in the self addressed stamped envelope provided for that purpose.

if there are any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at
305432—04990rmrmgtmadvisor msmmams-mzzzzorywm
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President
Onchannel Communications Corp.
com  G520NW 114 Av. Suite 1622
—Boral, FL, 33178
ECR __aobile: 305 432 0499

GCL __E-mail; sgarcia@onchannel-usa.com
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